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Yellow Springs Post Office and Store Demolished in 1978
Yellow Springs

The Yellow Springs Post Office and General Store was destroyed in
1978. The oldest section located on the south end of the building
is a log structure with German joints, covered with beaded
clapboarding.

The center section, a whitewashed stuccoed random stone section,
was next oldest section of the house definite predating 1840.

A two story two bay wide addition extended north of the stone
section of the building.

The Yellow Springs Post Office building, originally built as a
private residence by C. Nusz, was used as the post office and
general store from 1884 until the 1960's.

According to the Directory of Post Offices in Frederick County in
1887:

Tri-weekly mail facilities are furnished to the inhab-
itants through the Yellow Springs Post Office, which was
established in the year 1884. Two stores accommodate
the wants of the community with groceries, dry goods,
notions, etc. The village contains one blacksmith and
wheelwright shop in successful operation . .
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Yellow Springs Post Office and General Store was destroyed in 1978
and faced the west from the east side of Yellow Springs Road in Yellow
Springs.

The two story frame building is six bays wide on the principal facade
and was built in three parts. Each part was two bays wide.

The oldest section located on the south end of the building is a log
structure with German joints, covered with beaded clapboarding. This
part of the building is constructed on a low random stone foundation
directly on large stone boulders. A replaced plain recessed four panel
door is located in the sixth bay. A replaced 2/2 window is located in
the fifth bay.

The center section of the building appears to be the next oldest
section of the house definitely predating 1840. This section, a
whitewashed stuccoed random stone section, was two bays wide. A
recessed entrance with replaced board and batten door is located in
the fourth bay. A plain 2/2 window was located in the third bay. Two
clerestory windows are located over the third and fourth bays on the
second level. A one story shed roofed frame porch supported by five
turned columns with poured concrete floor extended across the front of
the building between the second and last bay.

A two story two bay wide addition extended north of the stone section

of the building. This section, which was two bays wide, had an entrance
now boarded shut in the second bay. A double hung 2/2 window was
located in the first bay on the first level. Two square two pane
windows were located on the second level of the building.

The entire structure which was built on a low random stone foundation
was covered by a corrugated tin flank gable roof. Two brick chimneys
which were repointed, were located on the south gable end and north
center end.

A two story frame addition extends to the rear of the center part of
the main block of the building. The addition is three bays deep and
abuts a one story frame summer kitchen building. This building, a small
two bay wide frame building covered with German siding, is attached to
a large shouldered random stone chimney with brick cap. The summer
kitchen building is built on a low random stone foundation.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Yellow Springs Post Office building, originally built as a private
residence by C. Nuszl was used as the post office and general store
from 1884 until the 1960's. The building was torn down in 1978.

According to the Directory of Post Offices in Frederick County in 1887:

Tri-weekly mail facilities are furnished to the inhabitants
through the Yellow Springs Post Office, which was established
in the year 1884. Two stores accommodate the wants of the
community with groceries, dry goods, notions, etc. The
village contains one blacksmith and wheelwright shop in
successful operation . . .2

18ond Map, 1858

2Compﬂed by Charles W. Miller ex-postmaster at Frederick,

Maryland, unpublished.
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Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst

clh

ORGANIZATION

DATE

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 11/2/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Winchester Hall: 12 E. Church St. 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 267-1438
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